



- a. Discussed whether to try and move the motion before the end of the academic year, or to postpone it to next academic year.
6. Had preliminary discussion on a proposed CEPP subcommittee on inclusive teaching, what its composition might be and with what purpose.

Meeting concluded at 4:59 pm.